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Gulf Coast Southeast Vortex Cajenn SAK
Category Item Underground Pipe Survey Services Construction | Construction
Jonathan Cristy
Contact Name Madison Day | David Herrin Thomas Jennings Boyd Hirtz
Accounting
ContactTitle Mgr. President RVP President VP
General Lump Sum Bid $334,000.00 | $108,525.00 | $119,650.00 | $180,856.00 | $174,300.00
Submitted Date by
Deadline Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Pre-Bid Conference
Attendance Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Non-Collusion Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Bid Form Complete Yes Yes Yes Yes
Acknowledgement of
Addendum 1 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Acknowledgement of
Bid Addendum 2 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Preparation | Purchase of Contract
Documents Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Bid Bond (10%) Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
GA Utility Contractor
License # GC00004185 UC300243 UC302318 UC301726 UC301933
E-Verify Affidavit Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Certificate of Insurance Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Years of Operation 22 40 6 20 19
Employee Qualifications Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Equipment Qualifications Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Corporate Certificate Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Yes (10%,
Bidder traffic No (self- Yes (7%,
Qualifications | DBE Solicitation Attempts Yes n/a control) perform) Cleaning)
Demonstration of Recent
and/or Active Projects
Relevant to the Work Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Not
NASSCO Certifications Yes Yes provided Yes Not provided

Recommendation of Award

Based upon review of the submitted bid packages, R2T recommends that MWA award the Contract to
Southeast Pipe Survey, Inc., with a Total Base Bid of $108,525.00.
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If you concur with our recommendation, please advise so we can notify Southeast Pipe Survey, Inc., of
award and transmit the conformed documents to them for execution and attachment of agreement and
insurance. If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 470-563-7192. We
appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Macon Water Authority.

Respectfully,

Altarral Hagen CC: Heather Veal



